CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PLANNING DEPARTMENT - Development Review Services

August 25, 2016

Doug Hughes, P.E.

Mark Goodwin & Associates, P.A.
P.O. Box 90606

Albuquerque, NM 87199

Richard J. Berry, Mayor

RE: Desert Sands Subdivision, (File: N09D014)
Drainage Report, Engineer’s Stamp Date 7-5-2016
Grading and Drainage Plan, Engineer’s Stamp Date 8-18-2016

Dear Mr. Hughes:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 8-15-16, the above referenced
submittals are approved for ESC Permit (Grading Permit).

Per a previous email, elevations on east side Kraft Court will be lowered to reflect a 2% cross
slope so that flow in the hammerhead can discharge. This change will be reflected on the
Work Order and on the Engineer’s Certified Plan.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.
PO Box 1293

Sincefely,

} 3
Rita Harmon, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Hydrology

Planning Department

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov
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